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From: Abedin, Huma an EASE INPART)
B8

__-5

Sent: Monday, kme 11, 2012 1:16 P _. S
To: Abbsszadeh, Nima; Meehan, Bemadette M
For:

Subject: ‘
Attachments: muﬁbimerhmwm

For her book tomorrow.
Dinner at her house.

MMMMMMM
11, 2012 12:49 PM

: Monday, June
Te: Abedin, Huma
Subject; Fw:
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Joyce Abouasie
Pmﬁmmmofm&m:wmaﬂcmﬂﬁngﬁmwm?mum
Madeleine Albright

USSemhyofSH:ﬁnmlMﬁwQOOI.mzoﬂs.Smwwmswmemﬁd
forces forming the Albright Stonebridge Group, _

Elizabeth Bagley
Shmmﬂymu'smwmhmlnidﬁmuﬂwsmﬂepmmaumdms
US Ambassador to Portugal from 1994-1997,

Nancy Bard and Don Baer
Nancy Bard is of counsel to the law firm of Harris, Wiltshire & Grannis. Don Baer is Worldwide

Vice Chairman of strategic oo) ions firm Burson-Marsteller and Chairman of the
rescarch firm Penn, Sc)nm&ﬂcdand.bomm,hc.wnmhnonwwdinthncmmn
Administration as senior adviset to President Clinton, Assistant to the President and White
House Director of Strategic Planning and Communications, and Chief Speechwriter/Director of
Speechwriting and Research.

Lynne and Leonard “Lea” Barrack

_Lmiqﬂwmﬁwmﬂlbundingmaoﬂ!mmk, Rodos & Bacine, a law firm that specializes in
litigating securities and antitrust class action cases. Lynne also works st Barrack, Rodos &
Bancine, '

and diverse Mofmmgumtlndinﬁnmaﬁdntedno!ogy(lnmﬁmhmc-mdpdwu-
sector clients. Gail is a third-generation Washingtonian who grew up in Montgomery County,
Whm!mimnedhuwwin&ewiylm.thzbembﬂmrkin‘ﬁcm
mnuwﬁngﬁald,whmodﬂpﬂmmofmmuinﬂupdmemdpubucmwmm
women, -

/

Susan and Sandy Berger
Aﬁﬂlaﬁ:gtheCﬂMadmhlﬁuﬁm.whsmSmdyMuNMSumﬁymm&mn

leZWl.MWMdMWMmWMNﬁmﬁm
he co-founded in 2001. Stonebridge merged with the Albright group in 2009,
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SuunBrnpiyndGu-ryMeGam

Susan is a Managing Director in the legislative affairs practice of The Glover Park Group. From
1993 1o lﬁs,mmnﬂw%}hmumnnywmmmwlimmd
DepuyDirwmrofugidlﬁchﬂ'ﬁn.GmymwdmAmbamdpﬂo Portugal from 1998 to
2001 under President Clinton. Heiufmndinapmnuofﬂ:e“'lﬂhingmn.c.hwﬁnnmhs,
McGomNm&GuﬁmMmhamsOiﬁcig]Comnil. .

Florida. Don has boen a real estato attomey, investor, nd developer in Washington for more than
SOMMd-homnfounderoﬂbehwﬁmomenm.Giﬂenbom&mesn well as the
Companies,

JBG Real Estate

Kelly Craighesd .

Kelly ispusidmtmdmmingdimwroﬂhcmmmymhmqummofbm
andphﬂmﬂmzﬁladm Shnmeddghyminmemimwwasmm
advising both the President and First Lady.

Jerry Crawford
meisnm.wcmmmmwm,wmﬁmmofmelmﬁmgy
Mkaballhm.Heno—owmdPnddyO‘Pndu, tl'nerdimdthnroughbmdrhmﬁnishedthjrdhlut
year's Kentucky Derby,

Bin

Daley
Bill served for one year as Chief of Staff for President Obama, retiring in January 2012, He
served as Secretary of Commerce under President Clinton from January 1997 - July 2000.

Beth and Ron Dozoretz

Beth is Director of the Art in Embassies Program at the State Department. She was the first
woman 10 setve as finance chair of the Demoeratic National Committee in 1999. Ron is the
founder and CEO of FHC Health Systems and Chairman of Value Options,
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Jay Duinn _
quduammmufosmmummmcmwmm. During the

GMM@MW&M&MMFNMMMIMM
the southern political desk. Jay Dunn was National Finance Director et the DNC in the 2004

cycle.

Joan and Mark Erwin

Mark isthePre;lidmnofEmdnClpinl,lne.,lhnﬂly-omd investment compiny located in
Charlotte, North Carolina. Hemiudu&aUnﬂadSmAmbm&ormthepubﬂoof
Mauritius, the Republic of the Seychelles and the Federal Islamic Republic of Comeros from
1999-2001. He and his wife, Joan, maintain a residence in Charlotte, North Carolina.

Samis and Huda Farouki )
SamhisﬂsFomdudeBOofHAIFimmComﬁon,aglowinmmmmy. She is
& member of the Board of Directors of Vital Voices, a global partnership that supports women's
mmmwmm%mwmmwmﬂmasmmm.m
mmofmmwmwmmmmum,mmw,
logistics, and procurement.

Dianne Feinstein and Richard “Dick™ Blum
SmDinan&nMnisﬁumﬁm&mﬁnm California, serving since 1992, Dick ix the
Chairman and President ofBlanpM.lneqmtyiuwmnmnwmtﬁm.

Patti and Gordon Giffin - :
Gmﬂmﬂﬁfﬁnm:heAmhsudoﬂftbeUnihthoCamﬂaﬁom 1997 10 2001 under
President Clinton. Hmwmwmﬂmmhwuammhmﬁmof
Lmkldridgu&Nm{nochKmLms&MdﬁdpLL?).thndem
McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP and heads the firm's Public Policy and Regulatory Affairs
department,

Jamie Gorelick and Richard Waldhorn

Jamie is a litigator at Wilmer Hale LLC. She was Deputy Attomey General of the United
States during the Clinton administration, Richard, chair of the Department of Medicine, has
served on the Georgetown faculty since 1981, He has lectured and published extensively in his
area of expertise—the diagnosis and management of sleep disorders.

Gabriel Guerra-Mondragon

Gabriel served as Ambeassador to Chile from 1994.1998. Presently, he heads &n international
consulting firm based in New York to advise US companies on business practices in Latin
American and the Caribbean. He introduced Pedro Torres and his family to the Clinton
Foundgtion.
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Laura Hartigan
hmam&e?oﬁﬁulAdﬁmdeomthomSpwiﬂiﬂﬁﬂbeﬂddExecuﬁw

muﬂlaDamoaaﬁchﬁbnﬂCmim.hiorwh&WMkwithﬂuDNﬁ,mmaholfd
member at the Saben Capital Group Inc. and the National Finance Director for the Clinton-Gore

campaign.

Jeflrey Hirschberg

Jeffrey joined Kalorama Partners in May 2004. Prior 10 joining Kelorama, he direoted the
Corporate Responsibility Practice of Howrey Simon Amold & White. His daughter, Rache]
PﬁxmhhagmmmwdmtthmComminuofm April 2012 Millennium Network event..

Rachel Hirdchberg Light
Rachel has developed winning strategies for numerous political candidates and advocasy

on & wide range of issues, including: choice, Federal child-care; public-private
mmnﬁm;tdwmmiqﬁmdeWnlﬁmeeWOn&sz
Committee of the April 2012 Millengium Network event,

Jeanette Hyde
JemHﬁ:MuMbundmanwmmm&mCﬁbmewnﬁu
mmmmmmnm,aw-fmdwmmmmmm
North Carolina: Triangle Bank and North State Bank.

Joel Johason : )

Joel is 2 Managing Director with The Glover Park Group. Prior to joining The Glover Park
Group, hefoundedTthubomeq:ian.aWuhinamwMicmlﬂIomﬁmndwnrkod
as President Clinton's Senior Advisor for Policy and Communications.

Ann and Tim Keating _

Tim is senior vice president of Governfent Operations for The Boeing Company, the world's
leading aerospace company, He is 2 member of the company’s Executive Coundil, He served in
the Clinton Adnﬁnimuapecidaldmmthehﬂdemmdmﬂ‘dhmaforWeHonse

Legislative Affairs.

Christopher Korge
Chdaiufomdermdpmnerinmelnwﬁmwfl(argaacltomemdislbeChnhmmmdme

Managing Partner of Landko Development, a diversified real estate development company in
Miami, Florida,
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Cynthis sad Ira Leesfield
Ira is founder and managing partner of Leesfield & Partners, P.A., with offices in Miami, Key
West, South Beach and Central Florida. He and Cynthie hosted a Clinton Foundation dinsier at

Jacob "Jack" Lew ’
Jack is the current White House Chief of Staff’ Previously, he was the Director of the Office of
Management and Budget in the Clinton Administration from 1998 to 2001, dnd later the Obama

Administration from 2010 to 2012.

Cynthia aud Jerry Lundergan
Jerty is the former Chairman of the Kentucky Democratic Party. Jerry and his wife Cynthia®s
ﬁuwuulmwmmﬂydmduxmdy&awryofm

Ashok and Amrita Mahbubani _
Aﬂumdemduofnmningnumﬁdnnmmniminﬂwu&mmmm
Mahbubeni set up the EKTA Foundstion in 2007 with the simple purpose of giving back and are
active members of the Clinton Global Initiative.

Dorothy and Terry McAuliffe
TmmaChﬁmmof&mTwhAMwmﬁn,whichmdmicmdhybﬁd
vehicles. From 2001 to 2005 Terry served &s Chairman of the Democratic National Committee.

April McCisin-Delaney and John Delaney

John is the Democratic candidate for Maryland’s 6* district. Before running for Congress, John
foundadtwoNewYakackExnhmplimdoompmig,mhbdqm in Montgomery
county Maryland. IohnmdhiswifeAnﬂmﬁuhwmdmtsmﬂwrgewm.Myhnc&m
daughters.

Donus and Thomas F, "Mack" McLarty II1

Donna has made her impact with Vital Voices Global Partnership. After serving ss White House
Chief of Staff for President Bill Clinton, Mack founded McLasty Associates, a Washington-
based consulting company, as well as Chief Executive Officer of the McLarty Companies,

Minyon Moore

Minyon Moore is a founder of America Coming Together, a liberal political action group, and
heads Dewey Square Group's state and local practice. She was formerly Chief Operating Officer
of the DNC, and before that, Assistant to the President and Director of the White House Office
of Public Liaison, and Director of White House Political A ffairs undar President Clinton,

Michael sud Noemi NeldorfY A‘
Michzel is Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of Centene Corporation, a health
care firm dedicated to expanding health insurance coverage. They were introduced to the
Clinton Foundation by Joyee Aboussie.
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Franco Nuschese

Franco is the principal owner of Café Milano in Washington, D.C., president of Capital Wines,
LLC, an importer of fine Italian wines, and President of Embassy Row, a catering company
servicing a discerning clientele: He donated the catering for the earlier cocktall reception at the
Italian Embassy.

Sara and Peter O'Keefe
Mhlmnwmwwmimmmmmgm
biomass energy. From 1996 10 1998, Pﬁumﬁmﬁe%ﬂmmﬂmwﬂw
Administration’s cﬂ‘mweouﬂimuﬁmmebmnm@mmunitytopm key sections of the
Clinton Economic Program. ' '

Amy Kletnick
Amy js currently Chief of Staff at Brian Snyder Investing LLC.

Recep Ozkan \
Recep Ozkan is the former President of the N'Y Turkish Cultural Center and Chairman of

Everglobe Partners LLC, an energy company.

'Goldhan Ozkok
Gokhan Ozkok operates & consulting firm in New York for Turkish and American businessmen.

He is also the founder and mm:dmmmmwm
Development Council (TABID). '

Leon Panetta

Secretary Pancita is the 23™ and curreit United States Secretary of Defense, serving in the
administration of President Barack Obama since 2011. Prior to taking office, he served as
Director of the Central Intelligence Agency. Secretary Panetta also served as the Chief of Staff

for President Clinton from 1994 to 1997,

Carol Peasky ,
Carol is & self-described philanthropist, activist and homemaker.

Victor Pinchuk

Heather and Tony Podesta -

Heather is the senior partner of the Jobbying firm Heather Podesta + Partners, Prior to this, she
workied as a congressional :idetanmivuRomeuuui(D)nﬁEulPommy(D).
Heather is married to Tony Podesta, a lobbyist and founder of the Podesta Group.
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John Podests
UnﬁlthemdofOctaberZOIl.Jélmmadutherlk_!mtofﬂquiorAmuicangmu
(CAP), He continues 10 serve as Chair and Counselor. John served ss co-chair of President
Obama’s transition team, and prior 1o founding the Center, he served ns White House Chicf of
Staff to President Clinton from 1998 to 2001.

Susanna and Jeck Quinn

Jack is the co-founder and chairman of Quinn Gillespie & Associates and serves as the firm’s
'ckiafwnagin. He served as Counsel to the President Clinton from November 1995 to February
1997. Atﬂmﬁmsoﬂuk’uppohnmmbyhnﬁdmcunmhemvmmmmw
Chief-of-Staff and Counselor, & position he undertook in June 1993, Susanna and Jack recently
medmsMofm&mJMhApm 2012.

Wayne Rogers '
w.mnumcmmmceoae:mwwﬁﬁmm,mmwonin
November 2007. Hehnmﬂmexpuimcemmema&ewbminm
United States and around the world.

Israel Roizman
Imlkmmmmcsownammwm,wmmmmm

Doug Schoen
Doug is an American political analyst, polister, author, and commentator, He is a political

mﬂyuﬁ:rFomeHoMadﬁthpo!iﬁcﬂWuMuk?mmdwm Berland in
the firm of Penn, Schoen & Berland.

Cassandra and Bridgette Josette Slater v
MWWMWMMCHM:‘E 1994 as senior adviser to the Social Security
Commissioner. Hwhusbmdkndmymvedls&mofhmmwbnmthncm
A&niniﬂmim-heilmb!emmdmnigbtashe is traveling overseas. Cassandra end Rodney

have one dsughter Bridgette,

Brian Snyder
Brian is 2 principle at HBJ Investments. He is focused on the femily’s philanthropic giving.

Richard Sullivan

Richard Sullivan is a partner with Capitol Counsel LLC. Richard splits his time between North
Carolina and Washington, DC. From 1594-1996, Richard served as the National Finance
Director for the Democratic Ntti(mn'l Committes,

Cecilia and Pedro Torres
Pedro Torres Ciliberto is a gencrous supporter of the Clinton Foundation. He and wife Cecilia
served as Viee Chairs of 4 Decade of Difference in Los Angeles in October 2011,
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Christine Virney _ .
Christine Vamey is a partner in Cravath's Litigation Department and serves as the Chair of the
Finn's anti-trust practice. She also served as Assistant Attomey General and beaded the Justice
Depnnmcntj”' *s Antitrust Division from 2009 to 2011, and as Commissioner of the FTC from 1994
to 1997,

Kevin Yarney

Christine’s brother Kevin'is Vice President and Chief of Staff at the Export-Import Bank of the
United States. Before investment banking, he served in the White House as the deputy chief of
staff of the National Economic Council for the national economic advisor to President Clinton.

Christie Vilsack
Former First Lady of lowa from 1999 until 2007 and the 2012 Democratic candidate for U.S.

}!ounofkqnmthuforlom'sd:'wwudmddimicn

Disns and Mallory Walker

Mallory recently retired as chairman of Walker & Dunlop, one of the leading commercial real
estate finance companies i couritry, His wife Diana was 7ime magazine's White House
photographer for twenty years, capturing virtually cvery move of Presidents Reagan, Bush and
Clinton. Diana has been recognized by the World Press, the White House News Photographers
Association and the National Press Photographers Association.

Ellen and Don Walker

Don is President of the Harry Walker Agency. He joined the Agency in 1972, working alongside
his father and founder Harry Walker, and became Agency President in 1985. Ellen is Managing
Director of the Hury Walker Agency.

Maareen White

Maureen fs currently the Senior Advisor on Humanitarian Issues in the Office of the Special
Representative 1o Afghanistan and Pakistan af the U.S. Department of State. She was National
Finance Co-Chaeir of the Hillary Clinton for President Campaign, and served as National Finance
Chair of the Democratic National Committee from 2001-2006. In the Clinton Administration,
she represented the US Government at the United Nations Children’s Fund from 1997-2001.

Steve Wozencraft and Joho Evans

Steve s CEO of John O'Donnell Associates and hes spent the last 25 years of his professional
carcer working with NGOs and non-profits, He has been 8 member of The Clinton Global
Initiative since its inception in 2005, John is Chairman and CEO of Evans Telscommunications
Co. and the co~founder and former Chairman of C~-SPAN.
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